

Amendment No. 41

Assembly Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 19

(BDR 50-322)

Proposed by: Assembly Committee on Natural Resources, Agriculture, and Mining

Amends: Summary: Yes Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes

ASSEMBLY ACTION				Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION				Initial and Date
Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	_____	Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	_____
Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	_____	Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	_____
Receded	☐	Not	☐	_____	Receded	☐	Not	☐	_____

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original bill; (2) *green bold italic underlining* is new language proposed in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment; and (6) *green bold underlining* is newly added transitory language.

JRS/WLK



Date: 3/28/2013

A.B. No. 19—Transfers the duties of the State Advisory Board of Trustees for the Trust Relating to the Fairground to the Nevada Junior Livestock Show Board. (BDR 50-322)



ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 19—COMMITTEE ON NATURAL
RESOURCES, AGRICULTURE, AND MINING

(ON BEHALF OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE)

PREFILED DECEMBER 19, 2012

Referred to Committee on Natural Resources,
Agriculture, and Mining

SUMMARY—~~[Transfers the duties of the State Advisory Board of Trustees for the Trust Relating to the Fairground to]~~ **Revises provisions governing** the Nevada Junior Livestock Show Board.
(BDR 50-322)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: Yes.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in ***bolded italics*** is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to governmental administration; **providing for the nomination and appointment of an additional member to the Nevada Junior Livestock Show Board;** transferring the duties of the State Advisory Board of Trustees for the Trust Relating to the Fairground to the Nevada Junior Livestock Show Board; abolishing the State Advisory Board of Trustees for the Trust Relating to the Fairground; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

Existing law creates the **Nevada Junior Livestock Show Board, consisting of seven members appointed by the Governor. (NRS 563.020, 563.030) Section 1 of this bill increases the number of members on the Board to eight. Section 2 of this bill requires the additional member of the Board to be a member of the Reno Rodeo Association nominated by its President.**

Existing law also creates the State Advisory Board of Trustees for the Trust Relating to the Fairground and requires the Advisory Board to perform certain duties relating to the real property leased to Washoe County for use as a fairground. (NRS 551.020) **Section ~~4~~ 4 of this bill abolishes the Advisory Board. Section ~~3~~ 3 of this bill transfers the duties of the** Advisory Board to the Nevada Junior Livestock Show Board.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. NRS 563.020 is hereby amended to read as follows:

563.020 The Nevada Junior Livestock Show Board ~~shall be composed~~
consists of ~~seven~~ eight members ~~to be~~ appointed by the Governor.

Sec. 2. NRS 563.030 is hereby amended to read as follows:

563.030 1. One member of the Board must be a member of the teaching
staff of the College of Agriculture, Biotechnology and Natural Resources of the
University of Nevada, Reno.

2. One member of the Board must be a member of the staff of the University
of Nevada Cooperative Extension.

3. One member of the Board must be a secondary agriculture educator
nominated by the agriculture education program professional at the Department of
Education.

**4. One member of the Board must be a member of the Reno Rodeo
Association nominated by its President.**

5. Four members of the Board must be persons concerned with the raising and
improving of livestock in the State of Nevada, not necessarily stock raisers, selected
as follows:

(a) Two persons whose interest is in cattle and sheep;

(b) One person whose interest is in general agriculture; and

(c) One person whose interest is in dairying.

~~5. 6.~~ All members must be residents of the State of Nevada.

~~Section 1.~~ **Sec. 3.** NRS 563.080 is hereby amended to read as follows:

563.080 1. The Board shall have possession and care of all property of the
Nevada Junior Livestock Show and the Nevada Youth Livestock and Dairy Show
and shall be entrusted with the direction of the entire business and financial affairs
of these exhibitions.

2. The Board may:

(a) Appoint employees and define their duties.

(b) Adopt bylaws, rules and regulations for the government of the Nevada
Junior Livestock Show Board, the Nevada Junior Livestock Show and the Nevada
Youth Livestock and Dairy Show and for all exhibitions of livestock.

(c) Acquire or lease real and personal property, buildings and improvements.

3. The Board shall review:

**(a) All uses of the real property leased to Washoe County for use as a
fairground; and**

**(b) Any physical improvements or changes to the facilities at the fairground,
to ensure that the use of the property for purposes related to agriculture and
livestock continues to comply with the provisions of the trust relating to the
fairground imposed upon the conveyance.**

~~Sec. 2.~~ **Sec. 4.** NRS 551.020 is hereby repealed.

**Sec. 5. 1. As soon as practicable after the effective date of this act, the
President of the Reno Rodeo Association shall:**

**(a) Nominate the member of the Nevada Junior Livestock Show Board
described in subsection 4 of NRS 563.030, as amended by section 2 of this act;
and**

**(b) Submit the name and address of the person nominated to the
Governor.**

1 2. Upon receipt of the name and address of the person nominated
2 pursuant to subsection 1, the Governor shall appoint that person to serve as a
3 member of the Nevada Junior Livestock Show Board.

4 ~~Sec. 3.~~ Sec. 6. This act becomes effective upon passage and approval.

TEXT OF REPEALED SECTION

551.020 State Advisory Board of Trustees for Trust Relating to Fairground: Creation; number, appointment and qualifications of members; duties.

1. The State Advisory Board of Trustees for the Trust Relating to the Fairground, consisting of ten members appointed by the Governor, is hereby created.

2. The Governor shall appoint:

(a) As representatives of the Nevada State Fair Board, its President and Manager.

(b) As representatives of the Reno Rodeo Association, its President and Vice President.

(c) A representative of the 4-H Club Leaders' Council.

(d) A representative of the Nevada Junior Livestock Show Board.

(e) A member of the Legislature.

(f) A representative of the Nevada State Horsemen's Association.

(g) A prominent member of one of the cattle breeders' associations in the State, to represent those associations.

(h) A person engaged in a business related to farming or ranching.

3. The Board shall review:

(a) All uses of the real property leased to Washoe County for use as a fairground.

(b) Any physical improvements or changes to the facilities at the fairground, to ensure that the use of the property for purposes related to agriculture and livestock continues in compliance with the trust provisions imposed upon the conveyance.